
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

Effective Organisation Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
To: Councillors Healey (Chair), Crisp, Horton (Vice-Chair), 

D'Agorne, Firth, Gunnell, Jamieson-Ball and Hyman 
 

Date: Wednesday, 14 July 2010 
 

Time: 4.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 4) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 

24 May 2010. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so. The deadline for 
registering is Tuesday 13 July 2010 at 5:00pm. 
  

4. Budget Strategy Presentation.   (Pages 5 - 14) 
 Members will receive a presentation on the current budget issues 

and the strategy for 2011/12. 
 
Members will also receive a report due to be considered by the 
Executive on 20 July 2010, on the 2011/12 budget process 
planning framework.  The Director of Customer & Business 
Support Services will brief the Committee on the report, and 
Members are asked to note its contents and provide comments 
for the Executive’s consideration.  
 



 
5. Workplan   (Pages 15 - 16) 
 Members are asked to consider the Committee’s Workplan. 

 
6. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the  

Local Government Act 1972 
 

Democracy Officers 
  
Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job share)  
Contact details:  

• Telephone – (01904) 551031  
• Email catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and 

louise.cook@york.gov.uk  
(If contacting by email, please send to both Democracy officers 
named above). 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting.  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above. 

 
 

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The 
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will 
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



����������	
�������� ������������������

�������� ����������������������������������
��� ���������������

!���� "#�����"$%$�

&������� �� ���''���������(�)���*+�!,������+�
����)+�-����+�� ���''+�)����+����������
��!�'��.���(� -���� ��*�

�&�'������ �� ���''����)������

�
���� ����	
	�����������
�����

�
����/���0���������/��������1+����2�	��3�	��4�
�5����5��4	��4���0�	���4��
�	�0	�6�5��4������	������/����4��/47������/��2������������/��41��548�
�
��������	�!9�1�	���5��4	�5�4�0�	���4������0	�6�5��4������	����5������/���
	����4���4	��	����:�	5��4��	�4����	
������1�8�
�
��������	� -���� 5��4	�5� 4� 0�	���4�� ���:0	�6�5��4�� ����	���� 5��� ��� /�	�
��0��������4����	
������1�8�
�
�

���� ���������
�
����'��!;� �/4�� �/������������� �/�� �4���������1�/��5����%"��4��

"$%$� 3�	�� 400	�7�5� 4�5� ��1��5� 2�� �/�� �/4�	� 4�� 4�
�		���	��	58�

�
�

���� ��������	
�����	�����
�
��� 34�� 	�0�	��5� �/4�� �/�	�� /45� 2���� ��� 	�1���	4������ ��� �0�4
� ��5�	� �/��
������9��0�2���04	���04������/���8�
�
�

���� ���������
���������	��
������������	������
��
��
�	������	
�������
������������
������
������ �
�
�
����
��
����
�
���2�	������5�	�5�4�	�0�	��3/�/�0	�0���5�4���/4�������	�14�/�	��1�
����	�4����� ��� ����� ��� ��	
� ������� ��0������� 3/�� 4	�� 04	���04���1� ���
400	������/�0�� 4�5� ��/�	� 3�	
� 24��5� �	4����1+� 4�5� 0	�0��4��� ��	� 4�
	�0�	���1� ��	���	�� ��	� ������	��1� �/�� �0�4
�� 4�5� �����	�� ��� �/����
��5�7�5�4��8� ���2�	�� 3�	�� 4�
�5� ��� ������� ��� �/�� 0	�0��4��� 4�5� ���
�5�����������42���	������54������4	����1��	����/���	������	�7��38�
�
�/��)�45����)��4�������	����������5� �/�� 	�0�	�� 4�5�457���5� �/4�� �/��
4��4/�5�400��5�����������5�4����0�������	�0�����1����0�4��4��/�������
������	� 400	������� 4�5� ��5�7�5�4��� ��� 3�	
� 0�4������� 4�� �/�� ������8�

Agenda Item 2Page 3



����<� -� 0	�7�5�5� ���2�	�� 3��/� ��	�/�	� ����	�4����� ��� 400	�������
�		������ ��0����5� 2�� �/��������� 4�� 	�=�����5� 2�����2�	�� 4�� �/�� �4���
������18��
�
�����5�	4����� 34�� 1�7��� ��� �/�� 	�0�	�� 4�5� ���� 4���<��� 4�5� �����3��1�
5���������+����2�	��41	��5��/�������3��1;�
�
�
����'��!;�(�*� �/4�� ���2�	�� �45�� �/�� �����3��1� 	������54������

����/���<����7�;�
�

%8� �/4��!�	���	4����2������	41�5��	0�	4��������
��	�4��� �/�� ���2�	� ��� 400	������/�0�� �/���
����	8�

�
"8� �/4���/��!	4�����	
��	��&�4��2��45�0��58�

�
>8� �/4�� �/�� 0	�0���5� �	4��3�	
� 4�� �������5� ���

����<���2��45�0��58�
�

#8� �/4�� 	�	�������� 4�5� �	4����1� 2�� �5�������5� ���
�	5�	������0	�7��4�5��4���4���4���	��24�4��5�
3�	
��	��41��0	������4	�����4/�!�	���	4��8�

�
(��*� �/4���/������������5���14��5��/����1���1��������

�/�����4��	�0�	���	����/���	�7��3+�����/���/4�	����
�/������������8�%�

�
�
������;� ��� ����5�� �/��� 	�7��3� ��� ����� 3��/� �	������

0	��5�	���4�5�0	������8�
�
��������=��	�5��
%8��	�����������	�����	��4���5	4������4��	�0�	��������������+�
�/���455�����������	34	5�&�4�������42���41	��5�	�0�	�����2��
0	������5�����<����7�8���
�
�

�
����

�
�
�
�
��������	��4��+��/4�	�
?�/��������1���4	��5�4��@8$$�0��4�5������/�5�4��@8#@�0�A8�

Page 4



 

 

  
 

   

 
Effective Organisation Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 

14 July 2010 

 
Report of the Head of Civic, Democratic & Legal Services 

 

2011/12 Budget Process Planning Framework & MTFF Update - 
Briefing 

Summary 

1. This report introduces a report due to be considered by the Executive on 20 
July 2010, on the 2011/12 budget process planning framework.  The Director of 
Customer & Business Support Services will brief the Committee on the report, 
and Members are asked to note its contents and provide comments for the 
Executive’s consideration. 

 Background 

2. The early and comprehensive planning of the budget process is key to ensuring 
that the council meets its corporate priorities and underpins being an effective 
organisation. As part of its terms of reference, this Committee is tasked with 
reviewing relevant policies and advising the Executive about proposed policy 
framework as it relates to strategic resources, including finance.   

3. In January 2010, this Committee received a report on the budget strategy but 
recognised it was too late in the process to influence the budget process for the 
financial year 2010-11.  With that in mind, the Committee requested that in 
subsequent financial years they be consulted much earlier in the process so 
that their views maybe taken into consideration before any strategy is agreed. 

Consultation  

4. Various stakeholder groups, including Members, Chief Officers and Finance 
Staff were consulted to formulate the 2011/12 budget process timetable detailed 
in Annex A1. 

Options  

5. Having considered the attached report, this Committee may choose to comment 
on the planned budget process and request that those comments be considered 
by the Executive on 20 July 2010 at the same time as they consider the report 
at Annex A. 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



 

Analysis 
 

6. A full analysis of the emerging financial issues is contained within the report at 
Annex A. 

 
Corporate Priorities 

7. The early and comprehensive planning of the budget process is key to ensuring 
that the council meets its corporate priorities and underpins being an Effective 
Organisation. 

 Implications 

8. The implications associated with the proposed budget process are contained 
within the report at Annex A. 

Risk Management 
 

9. Information pertaining to the management of risks associated with the proposed 
budget process are shown at paragraphs 21-22 of the attached report.  
 

 Recommendations 

10. Members are asked to consider and comment on the report at Annex A. 

 Reason:  In line with scrutiny procedures and protocols 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Melanie Carr 
Scrutiny officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel No.01904 552063 

Andrew Docherty 
Head of Civic, Democratic & Legal Services 
 
Report Approved ü Date 6 July 2010 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  N/A 
 

Wards Affected:   All ü 
 
 
Background Papers: N/A 
 
Annexes: 
 
Annex A   – 2011/12 Budget Process Planning Framework & MTFF Update 
Annex A1 – 2011/12 Budget Process – Outline Timetable 
 

Page 6



Annex A 

 

 

  

   

Executive 20th July 2010 
 
Report of the Director of Customer and Business Support Services 
 

2011/12 Budget Process Planning Framework and MTFF Update 

Summary 

1. This report seeks to provide Executive with the first in a series of reports 
related to the 2011/12 budget process, and as such highlights emerging 
issues related to the council’s medium term financial planning for context and 
contains an outline timetable. 

Emerging Financial Issues Impact Medium Term Financial Planning 

2. The UK’s public services are currently facing unprecedented and uncertain 
times both in regard to how they are funded, and in terms of the services they 
actually provide.  The new coalition Government has made a clear 
commitment to reducing the UK’s current budget deficit and one of the key 
methods of achieving this is via significant reductions in public services 
expenditure. 

3. The first impact of the new Government’s approach was felt on 10 June 2010 
when it announced £1.166bn of in year cuts to Local Government funding.  
The council’s formula grant allocation (£44.570m in 2010/11) was not 
reduced and the ring fencing of certain grants were removed to provide 
flexibility.  The main bulk of the reductions were to the revenue Area Based 
Grants (ABG) with York’s share of the cut totalling £1.182m.  A further 
£0.365m in revenue grant funding was cut and £1.620m in capital grants 
relating to transport projects have also been withdrawn.   

4. These reductions all present significant challenges to the authority and 
actions are being taken to ensure the impact can be absorbed so that the 
council can spend within budget by the end of the financial year. Further 
details will be outlined in the first Monitor report of 2010/11. 

5. The second impact was the Emergency Budget of 22 June 2010 where the 
new Government made a significant further commitment to cuts in public 
spending by amending spending plans effective from April 2011.  The budget 
contained several items that will have a major impact on the council, namely: 

i) Unprotected Government departments will receive real terms cuts of some 
25% over the remaining four years of the parliament, posing the risk of 
significant cuts in the funding the council receives. This is an average 
figure, and the actual impact on local government could be higher. 

Page 7



Annex A 

 

ii) A commitment that the Government would work with local authorities to 
achieve a freeze in Council Tax for one year in 2011/12, with further 
clarification in due course on how this will be implemented, with an 
indication that authorities who manage to keep Council tax increases to a 
certain level might receive a reward grant to bring the increase down to nil. 

iii) A two year pay freeze for all public sector workers, except for those 
earning £21k or less who will receive an increase of at least £250 per year. 

iv) The original proposed 1% rise in National Insurance employer 
contributions rates will proceed, the negative effects of which will be 
compensated in part by increasing thresholds by £21 per week above 
indexation. 

v) The standard rate of VAT will rise from 17.5% to 20% on 4 January 2011, 
impacting on the council’s income generating services. Without any 
mitigation through increased charges, the Council will lose around £150k in 
income, with the greatest impact in respect of car parking (£110k).  

6. All of the above measures present challenges that have not have been felt in 
Local Government in a generation, if at all, and the council has to be 
prepared to adapt the way it operates as the new Government adopts the 
paradigm shift from ‘Big Government’ to ‘Big Society’.   

7. The budget report to Council in February identified that the organisation faced 
potential need to identify savings of around £10m per annum, with these 
taking into account likely reductions in public spending. Following the more 
recent public spending announcements, the latest projections indicate that for 
2011/12 the level of savings will be at least £12m and that this could be more 
once the outcome of the Comprehensive Spending Review is known on 20 
October 2010. 

8. The council will be assessing its options in dealing with any potential funding 
shortfalls throughout the summer, in particular how these can be mitigated by 
the ongoing work of the More for York programme. Existing More for York 
workstreams will deliver some £3m of savings in 2011/12, and clearly there 
will be a need for further expansion of the programme, and detailed analysis 
of the main spending areas of the Council.  

2011/12 Budget Outline Plan 

9. Throughout April, Finance consulted a number of stakeholder groups to 
ascertain where refinements could be made to the budget planning process 
and the feedback had a number of themes running through it, centred around 
the following three key requirements: 

i) Clearer timeline and earlier planning. 
ii) Promote stronger communication between stakeholder groups. 
iii) Greater education on what the process entails. 

 
10. This part of the report focuses on providing a clearer timeline and 

demonstrating earlier planning, however the provision of emerging financial 

Page 8



Annex A 

 

issues is designed to be the first step in highlighting what will be required 
from the 2011/12 process. 

11. Annex 1 contains the timeline in the form of a flow diagram and the following 
sections aim to describe the principles upon which the plan is based. The 
plan is designed to show inter-relationships between milestones and key 
pieces of work on a month by month basis across four key work areas (in 
column order):  

i) The democratic process. 
ii) Reports. 
iii) Other key tasks/milestones. 
iv) More for York. 

 
12. The start point should be seen as the issuing of this report. Alongside this an 

initial budget manual, designed to educate stakeholders, will be issued as 
well as formal growth request forms for items exceeding £100k. These will 
submitted by the end of July to dovetail with the reporting cycle for the 
2010/11 Monitor 1, the first indication of significant ongoing pressures in the 
current financial year.  At the same time, the More for York programme will be 
working throughout the summer to identify and ratify major efficiency areas. 

13. The information gathered in this phase will be fed into the first series of 
Member, Directorate and Finance meetings at the beginning of September, to 
discuss major growth items.  During this period, Directorates will be expected 
to have submitted an initial balanced budget outlining how they will deal with 
any pay and prices increases and any other growth items.  It is also proposed 
that the budget consultation is brought forward to September to allow for a 
more reasoned assessment of participants views in the decision making 
process. The details of the consultation will be agreed with Executive over the 
summer period. It is felt that the consultation should be focused more on 
seeking general views on principles, ideas for efficiency or shifts in spending, 
as opposed to consulting on specific proposals. 

14. Departmental budget plans will be subject to multiple round meetings, should 
they be required, throughout September and October. More time is built in for 
this task, than in 2010/11, to ensure proposals can be scrutinised 
appropriately and to enable a longer preparation period for new proposals 
should originals be rejected. The results of this process will be fed into a 
Budget Strategy Executive report on 14 December 2010.  From the plan, it is 
evident that December and January are clear in terms of tasks and the 
reason for this is to create capacity to deal with any unforeseen problems, 
particularly centred around the results of the Comprehensive Spending 
Review on 20 October and the subsequent grant settlement in December. 

15. Presentations with the Corporate Leadership Group will be arranged 
throughout the process, in order to keep senior managers of the organisation 
informed.   

16. It is proposed that reports are taken to the relevant Executive Member 
Decision Sessions throughout January with the agreed proposals forming the 

Page 9



Annex A 

 

basis of the final budget report due before Executive on 15th February  and 
Council on 24th February 2011.  Scrutiny of the entire process will be 
achieved via the Effective Organisation Scrutiny Committee. 

Analysis 

17. All the analysis of emerging financial issues is included in the body of the 
report. 

Consultation 

18. Various stakeholder groups, including Members, Chief Officers and Finance 
Staff were consulted to formulate the 2011/12 budget process timetable. 

Corporate priorities 

19. The early and comprehensive planning of the budget process is key to 
ensuring that the council meets its corporate priorities and underpins being an 
Effective Organisation. 

Implications 

20. The implications are: 

• Financial - the financial implications are dealt with in the body of the report.   
• Human Resources - there are no specific human resource implications to 
this report. 

• Equalities - there are no equality implications to this report. 
• Legal - there are no legal implications to this report. 
• Crime and Disorder - there are no specific crime and disorder implications 
to this report. 

• Information Technology - there are no information technology implications 
to this report. 

• Property - there are no property implications to this report. 
• Other - there are no other implications to this report. 
 

Risk Management 

21. There are a number of risks associated with the emerging issues and budget 
timetable. The contents of the Central Government emergency budget poses 
considerable concern over future funding settlements for the council, however 
the impact will not be known until the results of the  Comprehensive Spending 
Review are released on 20 October, and even then, the precise impact may 
not be fully realised until grant settlement documentation is received in early 
December.  These issues all present risk in terms of the ability to produce a 
balanced budget. 

22. It is therefore imperative that as much work is carried out as early as 
possible, both in terms of required growth and by the workstreams of the 

Page 10



Annex A 

 

More for York programme, to allow informed judgements to be made should 
the council lose out on more funding than anticipated.  Furthermore, the new 
Government’s ethos may bring significant changes in the way Local 
Government operates and the organisation has to be ready to respond to any 
new approaches to service provision that are announced in the coming 
months.   

Recommendations 

23. It is recommended that Executive: 

a) Take note of the emerging issues highlight in the report and agree in 
principle to the outline timetable, and plans to commence the budget   
consultation in September. 

Reason: So that the 2011/12 budget can be prepared in a timely manner. 
  

Contact Details 
Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Andrew Crookham 
Corporate Accountant 
Tel 2912 
 
 
 

Ian Floyd, Director of Customer and Business Support 
Services 
 
Keith Best, Assistant Director of Customer and Business 
Support Services (Finance) 
Report Approved X Date July 2010 

For further information please contact the author of the report 
Annex 1: 2011/12 Budget Process - Outline Timetable 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 2011/12 Budget Process - Outline 
Timetable 

Annex A1 

1. Presentations with Corporate Leadership Group to be arranged throughout the porcess. 
2. Scrutiny to be achieved via Effective Organisation Scrutiny Committee. Dates to be arranged. 

Democratic Process Key Tasks/ 
Milestones Reports More for York Work  

Areas 

20/7: Budget Framework  
Report (Executive) 

Extended and Further  
Workstream Ratification 

1/6: Executive Briefing 

Production of Internal Budget  
Manual and Budget Growth/  
Savings Request Forms 

Submission of Major Growth  
Bids (+£100k) 

Submission of Initial  
Directorate Budget Plans 

Public Consultation 

Submission of Revised  
Directorate Budget Plans 

June 2010 

July 2010 

August  
2010 

September  
2010 

October  
2010 

November  
2010 

December  
2010 

14/12: Budget Strategy  
Report (Executive) 

4/1 to 25/1: Executive  
Member Sessions 

2/2: Budget CMT 
8:/2 Budget EBS 

15/2: Budget Executive 
24/2: Budget Council 

22/6: Central Gov't  
Emergency Budget 

Settlement Grant  
Notification 

Continued Development of 
New Workstreams/Ongoing 
Development of Options 

January  
2011 

February  
2011 

1/7: Executive/CMT Briefing 

Rounds of  
Executive/Director/ Finance  
Meetings on Directorate  

Meetings 

20/10: Comprehensive  
Spending Review 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Effective Organisation Overview & Scrutiny Committee Work Plan 2010-11 

 
Meeting Date Work Programme 
6 July 2010  
@ 5pm 

1.   2009/10 Year End Outturn Report 
2.   Workplan    

14 July 2010 
@ 4pm 

1.  Budget Strategy  

14 September 2010 
@ 5pm 

1.   First Quarter Monitoring Report  
2.   Workplan 
 

23 November 2010 
@5pm 

1.   Second Quarter Monitoring Report 
2.   Workplan 
 
 

11 January 2011 
@5pm 

1. Workplan 
 
 
 

22 February 2011 1. Third Quarter Monitoring Report 
2.    Workplan 
 
 

 
 
Suggested Annual Item for Inclusion 
 

• Update Report on Single Improvement Plan 2010/11 - possibly at the July 2010 meeting 
• Attendance of the Executive Leader & the Executive Member for Corporate Services - TBA 

 

A
genda Item

 5
P

age 15



P
age 16

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Budget Strategy Presentation.
	Annex A
	Annex A1 - Outline Timetable

	5 Workplan

